## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

11566052

	District of Columbia	(136/802)
United States of America		
v. Biao Qu	ν Assign. Date	: Harvey, G. Michael
Defendant	)	o o mproduct transfer transfer to
	ARREST WARRANT	
To: Any authorized law enforcement office	er	
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest a finame of person to be arrested) who is accused of an offense or violation based	Biao Qu	,
☐ Indictment ☐ Superseding Indictment ☐ Probation Violation Petition ☐ Superv	•	ding Information
This offense is briefly described as follows:		
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering of Authority;  18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disrupt 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(C) - Entering or Remail 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parading, Demonstrate:  06/21/2023  City and state:  Washington, D.C.	ptive Conduct in a Restricted Building ining in Certain Rooms of the Capitol let in a Capitol Building or Grounds; strating, or Picketing in a Capitol Build	or Grounds; Building;
	Return	
This warrant was received on (date) Use (city and state) San Jose, CA  Date: $6/23/33$	Kal	s arrested on (date) (d/23/23)
		Printed name and title